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Message

From: Richard Cohen [rcohen@willco.com]

Sent: 11/7/2016 8:39:58 PM

To: Jason Goldblatt [JGoldblatt@willco.com]; || Gz v co-com]
BCC: Richard Cohen [rcohen®@willco.com]

Subject: Fwd: Consulting agreement

If you want to. Set it up for sometime with in the next 2 weeks. Rit
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jack Evans @ g
Date: November 7, 2016 at 10:16:33 AM MST
To: Richard Cohen <rcohen@willco.com>
Subject: Re: Consulting agreement

Sounds great. I'm wide open so give me a time and place.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2016, at 9:21 AM, Richard Cohen <rcohen@willco.com™> wrote:

Got it jack. Sometime the week of the 14™ | ed like to grab coffee and introduce you to Jason Goldblatt of Willco. He’s
the “new and younger richie © . and president of Willco. Jason has been with me over 12 yrs. ty richie

From: Jack Evans [maito [

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 5:09 PM
To: Richard Cohen <rcohen@willco.com>
Subject: Consulting agreement

Good Afternoon Richie, Attached for your review and signature is the service agreement. Please let me know if you have

any questions.
Jack

Jack Evans
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